

From: [Chen, Lily \(Fed\)](#)
To: [Dodson, Donna F \(Fed\)](#); [Regenscheid, Andrew R. \(Fed\)](#)
Cc: [Moody, Dustin \(Fed\)](#)
Subject: Re: stock slides
Date: Monday, May 8, 2017 9:56:56 PM
Attachments: [POC-NAF-02062017-with notes.pptx](#)
[Asia-POC-3rd-03222017-p.pptx](#)

Hi, Donna:

Attached please see two stock slides.

1. Presentation at National Academy of Science – This is a more general report (i.e. for audience who may not have followed NIST process).
2. Presentation at the 3rd PQC Forum – This is for audience who have followed NIST process.

If you have any question, please let us know.

Lily

From: "Dodson, Donna F (Fed)" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, May 8, 2017 at 5:54 PM
To: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>, "Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)" <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Cc: Dustin Moody <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: stock slides

Lily and Andy,

As you know, I am going to give a talk that includes our work on quantum resistant crypto as well as a few other subjects at the BSI event in Germany. Would you have some stock slides that I could use on the QRC program? I generated a few this weekend but stopped because I think it would be best to use something you already have so that I am consistent. Does that make sense? I will certainly let people know that I borrowed them from Dustin and team. (I would have asked Dustin directly but Lily mentioned that he is on vacation.)

Regards,

Donna